
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
DATE: October 14, 2004 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Mr. Tim Urbaniak, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 20, 2004, at 4:00 p.m. in the Missouri 
room of the SUB. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 October 13 
 
II. ITEMS ² SECOND READING 
 

These Items go with Item 28.n below. 
Item 28.a  HS 286 Practicum in the Human Services.  Change number and title. 
Item 28.b  HS 287 Seminar:  Contemporary Issues in the Human Services.  Change number 

and title. 
Item 28.c  HS 486 Supervised Field Experience I in the Human Services.  Change title and 

credits. 
Item 28.d  HS 487 Professional Seminar I in the Human Services.  Change title and credits. 
Item 28.e  HS 488 Supervised Field Experience II in the Human Services.  Change title and 

credits. 
Item 28.f  HS 489 Professional Seminar II in the Human Services.  Change title and credits. 

 

 
 
Item 28.g  REHA 201 Essentials of Rehabilitation and Related Services.  Change title and 

course description. 




